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Dear Mr. Cronin:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLING OF GAS FORMATIONS
SCEPTRE ET AL N GRIZZLY ¢-B63-G/93-1-15; WA# 8748

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated January 16, 1994,
requesting permission to allow commingling of the Cadomin and Dunlevy
formations via the open hole section of the subject well.

Verbal approval was granted on January 12, 1995, for the placement of a bridge
plug above these two zones, without proper abandonment, in order to allow for
their possible future exploitation.

We wish to advise that your application is hereby approved subject to the
following conditions: '

1. Any future production from the Cadomin and Dunlevy formations may be
commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated to the Dunlevy on
the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through
a change in circumstances.

Sincerely,/

B. van Oort, P.Eng.
Manager, Engineering
Engineering and Operations Branch

RS/mef

cc: D.L. Johnson
Manager, Field Office




